RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of the Trustees of Sycamore Township Meeting Held Sycamore Township, Hamilton County, Ohio

October 7, 2010

The Public Hearing for the Harrison Lighting District was held at 6:50 pm.

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Sycamore Township was called to order at 7:06 pm. Present for the meeting were President Weidman, Vice President Bishop, Trustee Kent, Fiscal Office Porter, Law Director Miller, Administrator Raabe, EMS/Fire Director Jetter, Zoning/Planning Administrator/Assistant Administrator Bickford, Superintendent Kellums, Parks/Recreation Director McKeown, and Sheriff's Liaison Lt. Reid.

Chief Jetter gave the invocation.

Pledge to the Flag.

Comments from residents: Charlie Meyer, Duneden; complained about panhandlers from 3:00-4:00 pm on Wednesday, questioned if they need a permit.

Comments from residents: Bill Smith, 8810 Eldora Drive; complained that the light pole on the barn in the park needs painting and said that the street sweeping was bad.

Comments from residents: Lou Ann Anderson, 8879 Eldora Drive; Thanking the police for response to arson call.

Comments from residents: Gene Madell, 4208 Larchview; complained about dust from the Target site.

Lt. Reid announced reported on Somerset homeowner Blockwatch meeting.

Chief Jetter reminded everyone that it is fire prevention month.

Mr. McKeown reported that the community education series is starting with couponing class on October 16, 2010 and then a backyard composting class.

Mr. Bickford stated that the survey on Penelope Lane may be done by Hamilton County.

The Trustees presented Allison Bethel of the Cystic Fibrosis Foundation with a check for \$2784.83 from the Golf Outing.

The Beautification Awards were presented to Lou Ann Anderson, Steve and Kathleen Hall, and Beverly Elson.

The resolution "Establishing the Harrison Avenue Lighting District" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Kent, to dispense with the second reading. Vote: All Aye.

Resolution No. 2010-71 passed this 7th day of October, 2010.

The resolution "Establishing Township Funds in Order to Reconcile Budgets and Appropriations" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Kent, dispensing with the second reading and declaring an emergency. Vote: All Aye. Resolution No. 2010-72 passed this 7th day of October, 2010.

The resolution "Reconciling Budgets and Appropriations" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Kent, dispensing with the second reading and declaring an emergency. Vote: All Aye.

Resolution No. 2010-73 passed this 7th day of October, 2010.

The resolution "Accepting the Amounts and Rates as Determined by the Budget Commission and Authorizing the Necessary Tax Levies and Certifying them to the County Auditor" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Kent, to dispense with the second reading. Vote: All Aye. Resolution No. 2010-74 passed this 7th day of October, 2010.

The resolution "Commending the Northeast Fire Collaborative for Improving Public Safety Through Intergovernmental Cooperation and Congratulating the Collaborative for its Recognition at the International Association of Fire Chiefs Annual Conference in Chicago" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Kent, to dispense with the second reading. Vote: All Aye.

Resolution No. 2010-75 passed this 7th day of October, 2010.

Resident Gilda Bailey had questions about an anonymous complaint.

The Receipts and Disbursements of October 7, 2010 were read by the Fiscal Officer and are hereby made a part of these Minutes.

I hereby certify that the money for payment of these bills is in the fund provided and duly and properly appropriated.

Signed	:			
_	Robert C	Porter III	Fiscal	Officer

A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Weidman, to pay these bills. Vote: All Aye.

A motion was made by Mr. Weid Vote: All Aye. The meeting adjoint of the state of th	man, seconded by Mr. Bishop, to adjourn the meeting. burned at 7:36 pm.
Thomas J. Weidman, President	
Cliff W. Bishop, Vice President	
Richard C. Kent, Trustee	
Robert C. Porter III, Fiscal Office	ET

Record of Proceedings October 7, 2010